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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF MARYLAND 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

Midway Industries Limited Liability Company, 
et al. 

Defendants. 

Case No. JFM 14-CV-2312 

STIPULATED FINAL ORDER FOR PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND JUDGMENT 
AGAINST DEFENDANT ERIC A. EPSTEIN 

Plaintiff, 
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FINDINGS 

1. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter. 

2. The Complaint charges that the Defendants participated in deceptive acts or practices in 

violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45, the FTC's Telemarketing Sales Rule 

("TSR"), 16 dePa 
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a. Defendant Eric A. Epstein's primary residence: 1216 SW Mulberry Way, Boca 

Raton, FL; 

b. Personal effects and clothing of Defendant Eric A. Epstein, computers, 

electronics, and home furnishings of ordinary value within Defendant Eric A. 

Epstein's primary residence, excluding jewelry, collectable coins, artwork over 

$2,500 in value, and Louis Vuitton trunks; 

c. The Epstein IRA Accounts; and 

d. Any records or communications of Defendant Eric A. Epstein relating to the 

defense of this action or communications with his attorneys. 

H. "Individual Defendants" means Defendants Eric A. Epstein, Brian K. Wallen, Andrew 

J. Stafford, Alan M. Landsman, and Brandon D. Riggs. 

I. "Preliminary Injunction" means the Stipulated Preliminary Injunction with Continued 

Appointment of a Receiver, Asset Freeze, and Accounting entered by the Court on 

October 29, 2014 (Doc 74). 

J. "Telemarketing" means any plan, program, or campaign which is conducted to induce 

the purchase of goods or services by use of one or more telephones, and which involves a 

telephone call, whether or not covered by the Telemarketing Sales Rule. 

K. "Unordered merchandise" means merchandise mailed or otherwise sent without the 

prior expressed request or consent of the recipient. 
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ORDER 

I. PERMANENT BAN 

IT IS ORDERED that Eric A. Epstein is permanently restrained and enjoined from 

telemarketing or assisting in the telemarketing of nondurable office or cleaning supplies 

including light bulbs. 

II. PROHIBITED MISREPRESENTATIONS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Eric A. Epstein, his agents and employees, and all 

other persons in active concert or participation with any of them, who receive actual notice of 

this Order, whether acting directly or indirectly, in connection with telemarketing, advertising, 

marketing, promoting, or offering for sale sale o r  c l e a n i n g  
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F. any material aspect of the performance, efficacy, nature, characteristics, benefits, 

or qualities of the goods and services offered. 

III. PROHIBITIONS RELATING TO TELEMARKETING SALES AND UNORDERED 
MERCHANDISE 

IT IS 
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IV. EQUITABLE MONETARY RELIEF 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

A. Judgment in the amount of Fifty-eight million, two hundred eighty-seven thousand, eight 

hundred forty-nine Dollars ($58,287,849) is entered in favor of the Commission against Eric A. 

Epstein jointly and 



Case 1:14-cv-02312-JFM   Document 210   Filed 06/06/16   Page 8 of 22

Case 1:14-cv-02312-JFM Document 201-1 Filed 04/21/16 Page 8 of 102 

D. The suspension of the judgment will be lifted as to Eric A. Epstein if, u, 
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the Complaint, less the sum of the gross liquidation proceeds of the Epstein Receivership Assets, 

plus interest computed from the date of entry of this Order. 

V. ADDITIONAL MONETARY PROVISIONS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

A. Eric A. Epstein relinquishes dominion and all legal and equitable right, title, and interest 

in all assets transferred to the Commission pursuant to this Order or any other Order of the Court 

and may not seek the return of any assets. 

B. The facts alleged in the Complaint will be taken as true, without further proof, in any 

subsequent civil litigation by or on behalf of the Commission in a proceeding to enforce its rights 

to any payment or monetary judgment pursuant to this Order, such as a nondischargeability 

complaint in any bankruptcy case. 

C. The facts alleged in the Complaint establish all elements necessary to sustain an action 

by the Commission pursuant to Section 523(a)(2)(A) of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. 

§ 523(a)(2)(A), and this Order will have collateral estoppel effect for such purposes. 

D. Eric A. Epstein acknowledges that his taxpayer identification number (social security 

number), which Eric A. Epstein previously submitted to the Commission, may be used for 

collecting and reporting on any delinquent amount arising out of this Order, in accordance with 

3 I U.S.C. §7701. 

E. All money paid to the Commission pursuant to this Order may be deposited into a fund 

administered by the Commission or its designee to be used for equitable relief, including 

consumer redress and any attendant expenses for the administration of any redress fund. If a 
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VI. LIFTING OF ASSET FREEZE 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the asset freeze imposed by the Preliminary Injunction 

is dissolved as to the Excluded Epstein Frozen Assets. A financial institution shall be entitled to 

rely upon a letter from the Commission stating that the freeze on certain assets of Defendant Eric 

A. Epstein has been lifted, and the Commission shall, upon request, provide any such letters as 

required to enable Defendant Eric A. Epstein (or his representative) freely to access and use the 

Excluded Epstein Frozen Assets. This Order shall have no other effect on the asset freeze 

imposed by the Preliminary Injunction, which continues in effect except as otherwise modified 

by other Order or Orders of the Court. 

VII. RECEIVERSHIP 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the appointment of Peter E. Keith as receiver 

(Receiver) for the Epstein Receivership Assets as entered on November 2, 2015, is hereby 

continued in full force and effect except as modified in this Section. Within 30 days of the entry 

of this Order (or within such other period as the Court may determine to grant to the Receiver 

upon the Receiver's request and for good cause), the Receiver shall provide to the Commission 

and to Defendant Eric A. Epstein (or his representative) an inventory of the Epstein Receivership 

Assets and an estimate of the gross liquidation value of the Epstein Receivership Assets, and 

shall certify in writing whether Defendant Eric A. Epstein (directly or through Cou0
/SuspeeoithiTj
010 0 sithin 



Case 1:14-cv-02312-JFM   Document 210   Filed 06/06/16   Page 12 of 22

Case 1:14-cv-02312-JFM Document 201-1 Filed 04/21/16 Page 12 of 102 

Order, except that any party or the Receiver may request that the Court extend this period for 

good cause. In 
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from refusing the Receiver access to Defendant Eric A. Epstein's primary residence, except that 

Defendant Eric A. Epstein must work in 
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Defendant Eric A. Epstein or his representative will execute and deliver to the Receiver 

any further instruments and will take any further action that the Receiver reasonably requests in 

order to carry out his duties or authority under this Order 

X. CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Eric A. Epstein, his 
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Provided, however, that customer information need not be disposed of, and may be 

disclosed, to the extent requested by a government agency or required by law, regulation, or 

court order. 

XI. COOPERATION 

IT 
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and LLC managers and members; (2) all employees, agents, and representatives who participate 

in telemarketing, causing mer3-wnd 
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of each Order Acknowledgment obtained pursuant to this Order, unless previously submitted to 

the Commission. 

2. Additionally, Eric A. Epstein must: (a) identify all telephone numbers and all 

physical, postal, email and Internet addresses, including all residences; (b) identify all business 

activities, including any business for which Eric A. Epstein performs services whether as an 

employee or otherwise and any entity in which he has any ownership interest; and ( c) describe in 

detail Eric A. Epstein's involvement in each such business, including title, role, responsibilities, 

participation, authority, control, and any ownership. 

B. For 20 years after entry of this Order, Eric A. Epstein must submit a compliance 

notice, sworn under penalty of perjury, within 14 days of any change in the following: 

1. Eric A. Epstein must report any change in: (a) any designated point of contact; or 

(b) the structure of any entity that Eric A. Epstein has any ownership interest in or controls 

directly or indirectly that may affect compliance obligations arising under this Order, including: 

creation, merger, sale, or dissolution of the entity or any subsidiary, parent, or affiliate that 

engages in any acts or practices subject to this Order. 

2. Additionally, Eric A. Epstein must report any change in: (a) name, including 

aliases or fictitious name, or residence address; or (b) title or role in any business activity, 

including any business for which Eric A. Epstein performs services whether as an employee or 

otherwise and any entity in which Eric A. Epstein has any ownership interest, and identify the 

name, physical address, and any Internet address of the business or entity. 
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B. personnel records showing, for each person providing services, whether as an employee 

or otherwise, that person's: name; addresses; telephone numbers; job title or position; dates of 

service; and (if applicable) the reason for termination; 

C. records of all consumer complaints and refund requests pertaining to telemarketing 

practices or allegations of sending or billing for unordered merchandise, whether received 

directly or indirectly, such as through a third party, and any response; 

D. all records necessary to demonstrate full compliance with each provision of this Order, 

including all submissions to the Commission; and 

E. a copy of each unique script used in any telemarketing plan, program, or campaign. 

XV. COMPLIANCE MONITOO07 F

ca-0.ion 
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shown, may file a motion with this Court seeking an order for one or more of the protections set 

forth in Rule 26( c ). 

B. For matters concerning this Order, the Commission is authorized to communicate s e e k i n g E p s t e i n 0 2 0 1  T c  3 . 2  0  T d 
 
 ( F o r  ) T j m u s t 0 2 0 1  T c  3 . 0 2 4  0  T 2 ( F o r  ) T j p e r m i . 0 1 2 2  T c  2 7 0 2 4  0  T 9 
 ( s e e k i n g r e p r e s 
 - 0 a t i v e . 0 1 8  T c  0 . 1 0 3  0  0  1 0 . 8  4 1 9 . 9 4  6 5 8 . . 4 0 5 7 5 . 6 7  ) T j 
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XVI. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court retains jurisdiction of this matter for 

purposes of construction, modification, and enforcement of this Order. 

UNITEysTA E DISTRI T JUDGE 
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